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From: levyl@gtlaw.com 2017.04.18

To: Kathryn Ross . . 1 1
Cc: premingere@gtlaw.com 1 83440 04 00
Subject: RE: MUR 7147

Date: Tuesday, April 18, 2017 3:21:04 PM

Attachments: SKB signed FEC.PDF

Ms. Ross,

| finally got in touch with Mr. Bannon and he executed the annexed Designation of Counsel
form.

We are going to turn to the supplemental complaint in MUR 7147, but will need an
extension of time to get through this and to provide an appropriate response. As such we
respectfully request an extension to respond until May 19, 2017.

Thank you,

Larry Levy

From: Kathryn Ross [mailto:KRoss@fec.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, April 12, 2017 3:49 PM
To: Levy, Laurence (Shid-NY-GovLP)
Subject: MUR 7147

Good afternoon,

We just received a supplemental complaint in MUR 7147 and it is now naming Mr.
Bannon in this case. I know you are representing him in MUR 7193 and wanted to
know if you expect that you will do the same in this case.

Sincerely,

Kathryn Ross

Complaints Examination &
Legal Administration

(202) 694-1539

cela@fec.gov

If you are not an intended recipient of confidential and privileged information in this email,
please delete it, notify us immediately at postmaster@gtlaw.com, and do not use or
disseminate such information.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
999 E Street, NW
Washington, DC 20463

STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL
Please use oneform for each Respondent/Entity/Treasurer

FAX (202) 219-3923
murs “T YT

NAME OF COUNSEL: L G L rACE Le»n,/

FIRM: G\/'Q.tﬁ \L\iy Y] \Td'v W\ qw) (
ADDRESS:__ )-8 O }ﬂt?j Vi< JLm: ~
A vk, VT (0] Glo
TELEPHONE- OFFICE () £l -7 9 (o
FAX (L1 Y S /‘7 BCZG_Web Address

The above-named individual and/or firm is hereby designated as my counsel and is
authorized to receive any notifications and other communications from the Commission and to
act on my behalf before the Commission.

Al et

Date ResvpondentlAgent -Signature Title(Treasurer/Candidate/Owner)

O . T .t Poaq o

(Committeé Name, Company Name, or Individual Named in Notification Letter)

MAILING ADDRESS:
(Please Print)

TELEPHONE- HOME ( )

BUSINESS ( )

Information is being sought as part of an investigation being conducted by the Federal Election Commission and
the confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(12)(A) apply. This section prohibits making public any
investigation conducted by the Federal Election Commission without the express written consent of the person

under investigation
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